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|Z| Recognition

Presenter(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Luis Huerta, Eagle Pass High Shool Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of Eagle Pass High School 2024 Seniors William Elysse Davis, Claudia Monzerrate
Hernandez, Anakaren Rocha, Mariafernanda Salinas, Mia Anne Tijerina and Mia Martinez for
accomplishing 12 years of Perfect Attendance.
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Briefly describe the action required.

entify the

ired.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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(830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795

Excellence in Education

TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

CC: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
FROM: Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal

Re: 12 Year Perfect Attendance Recognition

DATE: May 30,2024

| would like to officially request for William Elysse Davis, Claudia
Monzerrate Hernandez, Anakaren Rocha, Mariafernanda Salinas, Mia Anne
Tijerina, and Mia Martinez to be recognized for their 12 years of perfect
attendance. EPHS is extremely proud of their commendable effort, commitment
and dedication to their academic studies.

Please help me in recognizing our graduates for their hard work and
dedication and for their accomplishments.
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Mr. Luis Huerta, Principal EPHS t. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for C&I



